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Grant, Peter

From: Dauscher, Sara

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 2:50 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Subject: FW: LRB 09a1452 Topic: Definition of school nurse
Attachments: LRB a1452_1

Hi Peter,

Can we get a Senate version of the amendment to the school nurses bill (attached)? Also, we’d like to include
an effective date of Jan 1 2011 for the drug rules component instead of 12 months from effective date of bill.

Thank you!

Sara SG ""{1‘/]

09a14521.pdf (18
KB)

Sara S. Dauscher

Office of Senator John Lehman
310 South, State Capitol
Madison, WI 53708

608.266.1832
sara.dauscher@leqis.wisconsin.gov
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 6: after “pupils” insert “and granting rule-making authority”.
2. Page 3, line 1: delete lines 1 to 12 and substitute:

“SECTION 1m. 115.001 (11) of the statutes is amended to read:

115.001 (11) ScHOOL NURSE. “School nurse” means a registered nurse licensed

under ¢h-441 s. 441.06 or in a party state, as defined in s. 441.50 (2) (j), who is also

services-in-—a-public school meets the qualifications for school nurses prescribed by

th ment by rule.”.
3. Page 5, line 24: delete “sealed”.
4. Page 8, line 13: delete lines 13 to 15 and substitute:

“SECTION 16m. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the first day of the

12th month beginning after publication, except as follows:
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(1) The treatment of sections 115.001 (11) and 115.88 (1) and (1m) (am) and (b)

of the statutes takes effect onSeptember 1, 201Q.”.

(END)
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